Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Meeting April 4, 2018 at 7:00 pm Meeting at Beloit Rifle Club

Call to order by the President – Julie Wagoner

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag

Roll Call of Board Members – Rob Lowery Quorum: 39/51

Secretary's Report – March minutes – Rob Lowery Post on web page after approval.

Motion to accept. Voted and Approved.

Treasurer's Report – Joe Peake

Second (Harley Whitt) Voted and Approved.

Motion to accept (Larry Abbott)

Board Member Reports:

Archery – Ed Lang Had to go Rhinehart's for targets.

Targets are more expensive but still within budget. Will be needing some fence.

Benchrest (BR-50) – Dennis Munn 14th of April we will be having a preseason meeting at 9 am at the club house. Youth shoot and BR-50 scheduling conflict was worked out.

Benchrest (Center Fire) – Paul Schuler Wally is hanging two steel targets at the 100-yard range.

Black Powder Lodge – Harley Whitt Had a shoot on the 18th of March. Seventeen shooters showed. Turned in \$132.46 to the club, next shoot is April 15th could use some help. Scoring targets. Papers and pictures were removed from the lodge for renovation. Targets ordered.

Black Powder Cartridge – Don Rotzoll Had seven or eight shooters last month. Will have money to hand in. Will set up some dates for shoots. Starting this month will start shooting on the back range. Discussion was had regarding any possible conflicts with CMP matches. Schedules to be rechecked again for conflict and will get any conflicts worked out. Motion to have small bore shoot on 2nd Sunday 9 am to finish (Don Rotzoll) Second (Larry Abbott). Discussion had. Voted and Approved

Chief Range Officer – Lee Thompson New members may have

questions... be nice to them, help them out. Guest badges are not for souvenirs to keep.

Civilian Marksmanship (CMP) / Air Rifle – Pete Taylor On 29th of April will have a CMP "How-to" clinic. No air rifle this month. Junior air rifle will begin next month. Showed off the new air rifles from the Friends of the NRA grant.

Conservation – Jim Shickles Conservation hearings at Monday in Rock County at the Craig HS small auditorium. Any other location check WI DNR

site.

Cowboy Action – Mike Kobelt No Report
Defense Range – Tim Keinbaum No Report

Grounds Keeper – Roger Hager Clean up projects are starting. If

you need a couple volunteer hours, show up on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 9 am.

High Power Rifle – Dave Fatino

Historian – Al Wendorf

Hunter Ed / Firearm Safety – Jeff Stevens

Membership – Jon Nortemann

No Report

Multi-gun – Kyle Schliem

No Report

NRA Instruction / Youth – Robby Personette Meeting for volunteers on April

3rd. May will have another volunteers meeting. 44 kids signed up.

Pistol – Rick Hartman Welcome back Rick! A match

scheduled for June 9th and 10th at the outdoor range.

Publicity – Charles Beeler Articles need to be turned in April

6th.

Range Construction – Wally Marshall Saturday is the next work day.

Replacing foam board backing on main range and back range. Want to club house

cleaned up as well.

Rules – Fred Baxter No Report

Silhouette – Steve Schmaltz Indoor season ends April 24th.

The outdoor season starts May 3rd.

Technical Director – Brad Mueller

Trap – Jeff Goode

No Report

Wednesday Morning – Chuck Sauber

No Report

No Report

Committee Updates

• Investment – Paperwork is getting put together to be turned in by Friday.

• Long Term Planning / Capital Improvements - No Report

Old Business

- BRC Gun Show results, comment, questions, concerns? There was \$2890 deposited from gun show. Expenses of \$981 there was a profit of \$1908. Complaints that there wasn't enough advertisement. There was \$500 spent on advertisement in the newspaper. More conversation regarding next years gun show for ideas and advertisements.
- BRC Audit? Motion to table for another month. (Norm Larson) Second (Lee Thompson) Discussion, amended motion to drop the audit (Rob Lowery) Second (Larry Radant) Discussion. Vote 10 For, 28 Against. Amended motion **FAILED**. Vote to table audit until next month **APPROVED**.

New Business

• Steel Challenge Matches – Tim Kienbaum – Discussion was had on the familiarization of what a steel challenge match is about. Motion to do steel challenge matches on trial basis (Tim Kienbaum) second (Brad Mueller). More discussion. Motion was withdrawn. Tim will return with more information, match rules and possible dates for doing this trial.

- Sight-in-days Norm Larson Oct 29th indoor shooting was going on. There is to be no indoor range use during the sight in days. Would like to have something set up for doing lunch for the sight in days. Concern was brought up about the number of days that are in use for serving food at the club. Also concern on where the food donation money is going.
- New Club House Roof and lead removal issue Wally Marshall The club house roof is in very bad shape. Aug- Sept will be new work days for the roof. The lead mining company guy is unable to complete the contract. Looking into two new companies for the lead removal. We are awaiting one what these companies will propose for the reclaiming of the lead. Due to the extreme issue with club house roof, Motion to move money from pistol range bill cap project to replace the roof on the club house (Wally Marshall) second (Lee Thompson). Discussion. Vote **APPROVED**
- Parking lot and indoor backstop Bill Larson Discussion regarding rounds possible bullets leaving the indoor backstop and building. Motion to pave parking lot (Bill Larson) Second (Norm Larson) Discussion. Motion **FAILED**.
- Friends of the NRA Grant for Junior Air Rifle Program Pete Taylor
- BRC is Gun Club of the Year from Wisconsin Force!

Meeting adjourned